
From: Freeburn, Vicki
To: Freeburn, Vicki
Subject: FW: Request for Supplemental Agenda
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 09:38:33 AM
Attachments: DAH EWQ C Kirksey (2).pdf
Importance: High

From: Stacy Hurst [mailto:stacy.hurst@arkansas.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:36 PM
To: Garrity, Marty
Cc: Rebecca Burkes; Debbie Biggs
Subject: Request for Supplemental Agenda
Importance: High
 
Ms. Garrity,
 
Due to the emergency nature of this request, I’d like to ask that the attached item be added to the
supplemental agenda for Friday’s Legislative Council meeting. The Administrative Services Manager
serves as our budget director. Having the position vacant as we prepare and enter budget hearings
puts our department in a significant bind.  Please let me know if this is possible, or if you need
additional information from me.
 
Thank you so much for your consideration.
 
 
 
Stacy Hurst
Director and State Historic Preservation Officer
 

  Department of Arkansas Heritage
1100 North Street  |  Little Rock, AR 72201
office: 501.324.9155
fax: 501.324.9575
ArkansasHeritage.com
Facebook | Instagram | Twitter
#AuthenticArkansas
 

The Bureau of Legislative Research is a nonpartisan legislative agency. Arkansas Code § 7-1-103
prohibits the use of this e-mail and any files transmitted with it to be used for political purposes,
including without limitation political advertising, fundraising, or campaigning.
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